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TO: The Faculty of the College of Engineering 
 
FROM: The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering 
 
RE: MSPE 35000 Computer Aided Design and Manufacturing  -- Change in Requisites 
 
The Faculty of the School of Mechanical Engineering has approved the following change.  This action is now 
submitted to the Engineering Faculty with a recommendation for approval. 
From: 
Prerequisites: 
MSPE 29701 Computer Modeling for Motorsports 
 
To: 
Prerequisites: 
MSPE 29701 Computer Modeling for Motorsports 
Co-requisites: 
ME 32300 Mechanics of Materials 
 
Reason:  Learning outcomes of MSPE 35000 utilize engineering principles taught in ME 32300 Mechanics of 
Materials.  Adding ME 32300 Mechanics of Materials as a co-requisites supports the learning outcomes in the 
class while aiding the students in successfully meeting those outcomes. 
 

    1/15/2025 
_______________________________________________ 
Christopher E Finch, Professor of Practice and Site Director Motorsports Engineering     
School of Mechanical Engineering 

 


